State Wildfire Prevention Contacts

State Forestry Agency

Name

Contact info

** Indicates that federal contact should be first contact (due to limited or decreased state capacity)

Alabama Forestry Commission
http://www.forestry.state.al.us/

Coleen Vansant
Public Information Manager

coleen.vansant@forestry.alabama.gov

(205) 631-8805

Alaska Division of Forestry
http://www.forestry.alaska.gov/

Douglas Albrecht
Fire Prevention Program
Manager

douglas.albrecht@alaska.gov
907-761-6230
Lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov
907-269-5491

Arizona State Forestry Division
https://azsf.az.gov/

Bill Boyd

BillBoyd@azsf.gov

Arkansas Forestry Commission
http://forestry.arkansas.gov/arkansasFirewis
e/Pages/default.aspx

Adriane Barnes
Director of Communications

Adriane.Barnes@arkansas.gov

CAL FIRE
http://www.fire.ca.gov/

Mary Welna

Mary.Welna@fire.ca.gov
916-653-5587

Colorado State Forest Service
http://csfs.colostate.edu/

Courtney Peterson
WMEC

Lisa Mason
Outreach Forester

courtney.peterson@colostate.edu
970-491-2832
Lisa.Mason@ColoState.edu
970-980-3448

Connecticut Department of Environmental
Protection
http://www.ct.gov/cfpc/site/default.asp

Alan Zygmunt
Public Fire and Life Safety
Coordinator

alan.zygmunt@ct.gov
860-264-9222

Delaware Forest Service
http://statefirecommission.delaware.gov/con
tact.shtml

Ashley Peebles
Education coordinator

ashley.Peebles@state.de.us

Florida Forest Service
http://www.freshfromflorida.com/Divisions-
Offices/Florida-Forest-Service

Ronda Sutphen
Wildland Fire Mitigation
Coordinator

ronda.sutphen@freshfromflorida.com

(850) 922-0663

Georgia Forestry Commission
http://www.gfc.state.ga.us/

Mark Wiles
Wildfire Prevention Specialist

mwiles@gfc.state.ga.us
706-283-7079

Hawaii Dept. of Forestry Division of Forestry [N/A firewisehawaii@yahoo.com
& Wildlife
Idaho Department of Lands Karen Lamb klamb@idl.idaho.gov

http://www.idl.idaho.gov/

Fire Prevention & Education
Mark Eliot

meliot@idl.idaho.gov
(208) 666-8709

lllinois Department of Natural Resources
http://www.dnr.illinois.gov/Pages/default.as

px

N/A

N/A

Indiana DNR
www.in.gov/dnr/forestry

Beverly Stout
Fire Prevention Specialist

bstout@dnr.in.gov
(765) 342-4701

Kansas Forest Service
http://www.kansasforests.org/

Jason Hartman
Fire Prevention Specialist

hartmanj@ksu.edu
785.532.3316

Kentucky Division of Forestry
http://forestry.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Floyd Willis
State Fire Chief

Floyd.Willis@ky.gov
502-564-4496
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Louisiana Dept. of Agriculture and Forestry Bret Lane b_lane@Idaf.state.la.us
http://www.ldaf.state.la.us/forestry/

Don Smith dpsmith@ldaf.state.la.us
Maine Forest Service Kent Nelson Kent.Nelson@maine.gov

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/forestry/

Fire Prevention Specialist

207-287-4989

Maryland DNR Forest Service
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/forests/Pages/defa
ult.aspx

David Robbins
Wildfire Mitigation Specialist

David.Robbinsl@maryland.gov
(301) 791-4010

Monte Mitchell
State Fire Supervisor

monte.mitchell@maryland.gov
410-260-8503

Massachusetts Dept of Conservation and
Recreation
http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dcr/

David Celino
Chief, Bureau of Forest Fire
Control

david.celino@state.ma.us
508-326-2403

Michigan Department of Natural Resources
http://www.michigan.gov/dnr/0,4570,7-153-
30301---,00.html

Bryce Avery
Fire Specialist

AveryBl@michigan.gov
906-249-1497 ext 1350

Minnesota Division of Forestry
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/forestry/index.h
tml

Linda Gormanson
Wildfire Prevention Coordinator

linda.gormanson@state.mn.us
651-259-5288

Mississippi Forestry Commission
http://www.mfc.ms.gov/

Brighton Forester
Mississippi Forestry Commission

bforester@mfc.ms.gov
601-359-2821

Missouri Dept. Conservation, Forestry
Division
http://mdc.mo.gov/

Ben Webster
State Fire Supervisor

Ben.Webster@mdc.mo.gov
573-751-4115 x3113

Montana DNRC - Forestry Division
http://www.dnrc.mt.gov/

Crystal Beckman
Fire Prevention

clbeckman@mt.gov
406-542-4251

Nebraska Forest Service Kris Scanlon kscanlon2@unl.edu
http://nfs.unl.edu/ Office Associate 402-472-2733
New Hampshire Division of Forestry John Dodge John.Dodge@dred.nh.gov

http://www.nhdfl.org/about-forests-and-
lands/ranger-information.aspx

Firewise liason

(603) 227-8731

New Jersey State Forestry Services
http://www.nj.gov/dep/parksandforests/

Gregory McLaughlin
Firewise community liason

Gregory.mclaughlin@dep.state.nj.us
(732) 833-4847

New Mexico State Forestry Division
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/SFD/

Micaela Hester
Wildfire Prevention and
Communications Coordinator

Micaela.Hester@state.nm.us
505.476.3336

New York State Div. Forest Protection & Fire
Mgmt.
http://ncforestservice.gov/contacts/contacts
_main.htm

Andrew Jacob

Assistant Director of Forest
Rangers and Emergency
Management

andrew.jacob@dec.ny.gov
518-402-8832

North Carolina Division of Forest Resources
http://www.ncforestservice.gov/

Tom James
Information, Education, &
Outreach Branch

tom.james@ncagr.gov
919-857-4819

North Dakota Forest Service
https://www.ag.ndsu.edu/ndfs

Anthony Schultz
Cooperative Fire Protection
Manager

Anthony.Schultz@ndsu.edu
(701) 328-9916

Ohio Division of Forestry
http://forestry.ohiodnr.gov/

Aaron Kloss
Firewise Coordinator

aaron.kloss@dnr.state.oh.us
(614) 265-6896
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Oklahoma Forestry Services Jeri Irby Jeri.Irby@ag.ok.gov
http://www.forestry.ok.gov/ 405-249-9612

Oregon Department of Forestry via Keep Kristin Babbs Kristin.A.babbs@oregon.gov
Oregon Green Association President

http://www.oregon.gov/ODF/Pages/index.as

px

Pennsylvania Dept. Conservation & Natural Levi Gelnett legelnett@state.pa.us
Resources Wildfire Prevention Specialist (717) 783-7956
http://www.dem.ri.gov/programs/bnatres/fo

rest/

Rhode Island Forest Environment Div., Olney Knight Olney.Knight@dem.ri.gov
South Carolina Forestry Commission ** Darryl Jones djones@scfc.gov
http://www.state.sc.us/forest/ Forest Protection Chief

**South Carolina-Smokey costume Steve Moore smoore@scfc.gov

appearances are furloughed due to lack of State IMT/Firewise Coordinator |803-896-8854
personnel and therefore requests should be

South Dakota Department of Ag. Wildland Jeni Lawver jeni.lawver@state.sd.us
Fire Division Information & Prevention 605-393-8119
http://sdda.sd.gov/conservation-forestry/

Tennessee Department of Agriculture- Robin Bible Robin.Bible@tn.gov
Division of Forestry Fire Operations Unit Leader 615-837-5537
http://www.tn.gov/agriculture/section/fores
ts
Texas A&M Forest Service Bruce Woods bwoods@tfs.tamu.edu
http://txforestservice.tamu.edu/ Urban/Wildland Interface (979) 458-7362

Specialist
Utah Division of Forestry, Fire and State Lands [Shane Ward shayneward@utah.gov
http://forestry.utah.gov/ 385-368-0403
Vermont Department of Forests, Parks and Lars Lund lars.lund@vermont.gov
Recreation State Fire Supervisor 802-786-3856
http://fpr.vermont.gov/
Virginia Department of Forestry John Miller john.miller@dof.virginia.gov
http://www.dof.virginia.gov/ Chief of Resource Protection (434) 220-9023
Washington Department of Natural Resources |Sarah Foster sarah.foster@dnr.wa.gov

http://www.dnr.wa.gov/BusinessPermits/For
estPractices

West Virginia Division of Forestry Walt Jackson Walt.G.Jackson@wv.gov
http://www.wvforestry.com/ Fire Supervisor (304) 558-2788 ext. 51779
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources- |Catherine Koele catherine.koele@wisconsin.gov
Division of Forestry Wildfire Prevention Specialist 608.266.2359
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/forestry.html

Wyoming State Forestry Division Chris Fallbeck chris.fallbeck@wyo.gov
http://wsfd.wyo.gov/ Assistant Fire Management 307-777-8017

Officer




